Friends of Muriel Clayton School Society

Thursday February 1, 2024 @ 7:00 pm via Zoom

- 1. Called to Order: 7:05pm
- 2. Attendance: Angela Bain, Myril Pratt, Megan Churney, Lori Kirby, Janine Mitchell
- 3. Approval of Jan 11th Meeting Minutes (Moved Myril Seconded Megan)
- 4. Upcoming Valentine's Dance Only Grade 5 and 6
- To be held during the day at school from 1:30pm to 3pm in the old gym.
- Fundraising to do a canteen out of the kitchen.
- Find lights, other tech.
- School has speakers.
- Set up like penny carnival where tickets need to be purchased in advance. Classes called down on Monday February 12th and Tuesday February 13th. To be set up like sale do for donuts.
- Tickets are \$1 2 Tickets to enter dance, 1 ticket for chips, 2 tickets for beverages, 1 ticket for ice cream sandwiches, 1 ticket for 4 glow sticks.
- Dry run to test equipment and tech on Friday February 9th (Megan and Myril)
- Schedule for teachers for dance (9 available need to work around planning time) (Lori to support Myril)
- Call for parent volunteers if needed.
- Alternate activity in the learning commons, teachers to supervise but friends to support with suppling games and movie.
- Alternate activity planning, board games (Uno), movie ready to go. Teachers to supervise.
- Just Dance Set up for songs Waka Waka Shakira, Cruel Summer Taylor Swift, YMCA Village People Or Rasputin – Boney M
- Lori to get request list to Megan by Friday February 9th
- 5. BKIND BINGO Feb 16-25
- Will announce at dance.
- Start to get info added to clipper connect.
- Will allow e-transfer for donations.
- Forms to be sent home on 14th all grades?
- Forms in by Thursday Feb 29th
- Kids with blackouts get entered in a draw for a \$25 GC for each grade.
- Draw on Friday March 1st

- 6. March Donut Day Friday March 22nd
- 7. Bottle Drive Monday March 19th Ability to put up signs at bottle depot. Myril to look into.
- 8. Grade 7 and 8 dance date. Teachers to pick a date at next week's planning meeting.
- 9. Account Balance at \$9,406.39 still need to deposit Purdy's Cheque
- 10. 2023 Calendar:

February – Valentine's Dance/BKind March – Donut Day/Bottle Drive April/May – Movie Night (changed from raffle) will do a raffle at the dance – ask for community donations. Possibley another donut day? TBD at March Meeting May – Start Roster Prep for Casino Volunteer Schedule June – Donut/Freezy Day/School Kits

Additional Events – Teacher Appreciation Lunch TBD June 2024 – Olive Garden to donate.

- 11. Casio Scheduled for Dec 22-24, 2024 Casino Susan to contact Mr. Howell for support as he agreed to support with this Event more planning
- 12. Next Meeting Schedule for Thursday March 7th at 7pm via Zoom.
- 13. Meeting Adjourned: 7:55pm

Actions items:

Susan - Reach out to Mr. Howell to attend May meeting for Casino support.

Myril - Set up text fundraising text group, purchasing supplies for dance, teacher schedule for dance. Look into signage at bottle depot for donations.

Megan – Set Up Just Dance songs, play list including song request, song requests.

Lori – Send request list to Megan (<u>mkba.brown@gmail.com</u>) Friday February 9th, support Myril with teacher chaperone schedule.